
USEFUL LINKS 
FEDERAL FUNDING AGENCIES 

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE   
Air Force Office of Scientific Research AFOSR http://www.afosr.af.mil/ 
Army High Performance Computing Research Center   http://www.arc.umn.edu/ 
Army Research Laboratories   http://info.arl.army.mil/ 
Army Research Office ARO http://www.aro.army.mil/ 
Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency  DARPA http://www.arpa.mil/ 
Naval Command Control & Ocean Surveillance Center   http://www.nosc.mil/ 
Naval Research Laboratory, The   http://www.nrl.navy.mil/ 
Office of Naval Research  ONR http://www.onr.navy.mil/ 
DEPARTMENT OF…   
Agriculture, USDA  USDA http://www.usda.gov/ 
Commerce  DOC http://www.doc.gov/ 
Education  DOE http://www.ed.gov/ 
Energy   http://www.doe.gov/ 
Health and Human Services  DHHS http://www.os.dhhs.gov/ 
Justice  DOJ http://www.usdoj.gov/ 
Transportation   http://www.dot.gov/ 
Veterans Affairs VA http://www.va.gov/ 
NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF…   
Health (NIH)  NIH http://www.nih.gov/ 
Justice (NIJ)  http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/ 
Standards & Technology  NIST http://www.nist.gov/ 
OTHER GOVERNMENTAL LINKS   
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA)   http://www.cfda.gov/ 
Center for Disease Control and Prvention   http://www.cdc.gov/ 
Construction Engineering Research Laboratories   http://www.cecer.army.mil/ 
Defense Modeling and Simulation Office (DMSO)   http://www.dmso.mil/ 
Defense and Technical Information Center  http://www.dtic.mil/ 
Defense and Technical Information Web   http://www.dtic.mil/dtiw/ 
Defense and Technical Information Web Locator   http://www.dtic.mil/dtiwl/ 
Defense Information Systems Agency   http://www.disa.mil/ 
Environmental Protection Agency, US  EPA http://www.epa.gov/ 
Fastlane - National Science Foundation (NSF)   https://www.fastlane.nsf.gov/fastlane.jsp 
Federal Aviation Administration   http://www.tc.faa.gov/ 
Food and Drug Administration FDA  
Langley Research Center-NASA   http://www.larc.nasa.gov/research/ 
Library of Congress   http://marvel.loc.gov/ 
National Aeronautics and Space Administration-NASA  NASA http://www.nasa.gov/ 
National Endowment for the Arts NEA http://arts.endow.gov/ 
National Endowment for the Humanities  NEH http://www.neh.fed.us/ 
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration 
(NOAA)  

 http://www.noaa.gov/ 

National Science Foundation (NSF)  NSF http://www.nsf.gov/ 
NTIS (Government documents)   http://www.fedworld.gov/ 
Office of Justice Programs (OJP)   http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ 
Office of Personnel Management OPM http://www.opm.gov/programs/ipa/indes.htm 
Public Health Services Agencies PHS http://www.hhs.gov/agencies 
Small Business Administration   http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov/ 

NON-FEDERAL FUNDING AGENCIES 
ASSOCIATIONS   
American Cancer Society   http://www.cancer.org/ 
American Chemical Society   http://www.acs.org/ 
American Heart Association   http://www.americanheart.org/presenter.jhtml?identifie

r=1200000 
American Association for Cancer Research  http://www.aacr.org/ 
FOUNDATIONS   
Alfred P. Sloan Foundation   http://www.sloan.org/ 



ATT Foundation   http://www.att.com/foundation 
Ben & Jerry's Foundation, The   http://www.benjerry.com/foundation/ 
Benton Foundation   http://www.benton.org/home.html 
Carnegie Corporation of New York   http://www.carnegie.org/ 
Charles A. Dana Foundation, The   http://www.dana.org/ 
Commonwealth Fund, The   http://www.cmwf.org/ 
David and Lucile Packard Foundation, The   http://www.packard.org/ 
Edward Lowe Foundation, The   http://www.lowe.org/ 
Ewing Marion Kauffman Foundation   http://www.emkf.org/ 
Foundation Center Homepage, The   http://fdncenter.org/ 
Foundations On-Line   http://www.foundations.org/ 
George Lucas Educational Foundation, The   http://glef.org/ 
Glenn Foundation for Medical Research   http://www.glennfoundation.org/ 
HEI Charitable Foundation   http://www.hei.com/heicf/heicf.html 
Henry J. Kaiser Family Foundation, The   http://www.kff.org/homepage/ 
Irvine Health Foundation   http://www.ihf.org/ 
James S. McDonnell Foundation   http://www.jsmf.org/ 
John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation   http://www.macfdn.org/ 
Mitsubishi Electric America Foundation   http://www.meaf.org/ 
New York Foundation for the Arts   http://www.tmn.com/Artswire/www/nyfa.html 
Open Society Institute   http://www.soros.org/ 
Robert Wood Johnson Foundation, The   http://www.rwjf.org/ 
Rockefeller Brothers Fund   http://www.rbf.org/ 
Russell Sage Foundation   http://epn.org/sage/ 
Sega Foundation   http://www.sega.com/central/foundation/ 
Surdna Foundation, Inc.   http://www.surdna.org/surdna/ 
Twentieth Century Fund, The   http://www.tcf.org/ 
Wellspring Foundation, The   http://www.wellspring.org/ 
Whitaker Foundation, The   http://www.whitaker.org/ 
Who Foundation, The   http://www.beauticontrol.com/whof.htm 
Wilburforce Foundation, The   http://www.wilburforce.org/ 
Wray Trust, The   http://www.wt.org/ 
Z. Smith Reynolds Foundation   http://www.zsr.org/ 

MISCELLANEOUS 
American Association of Medical Colleges AAMC http://www.aamc.org/ 
Association for Assessment and Accreditation of 
Laboratory Animal Care 

AAALAC http://www.aaalac.org/ 

Association of Independent Research Institutes AIRA http://www.airi.org/ 
Association of University Related Research Parks AURRP http://www.aurrp.org/ 
Association of University Technology Managers AUTM http://www.autm.net/index_ie.html 
Council On Governmental Relations COGR http://www.cogr.edu/ 
Government Agencies   http://iridium.nttc.edu/gov_res.html 
EDUCAUSE CAUSE http://www.educause.edu/ 
Federal Demonstration Partnership FDP http://thefdp.org/ 
Federal Government Agencies   http://www.lib.lsu.edu/gov/fedgov.html 
FedWorld Information Network   http://www.fedworld.gov/ 
Institutional Animal Care and Use Committees IACUC http://www.iacuc.org/ 
National Association of College and University Attorneys NACUA http://www.nacua.org/ 
National Association of IRB Managers NABR http://www.nabr.org/ 
National Association of College Cost Accounting NACCA http://www.costaccounting.org/ 
National College and University Business Officers NACUBO http://www.nacubo.org/ 
National Council of University Research Administrators NCURA http://www.ncura.edu/ 
National Council on Educational Statistics NCAE http://www.nces.ed.gov/ 
Oak Ridge Associated Universities ORAU http://www.orau.org/ 
Society of Research Administrators SRA http://www.srainternational.org/newweb/default.cfm 

RESEARCH OPPORTUNITIES 
ARL Announcements   http://www.arl.org/pubscat/pr/ 
ARPA Solicitations   http://www.arpa.mil/baa/ 
CDC Funding Opportunities   http://www.cdc.gov/od/pgo/funding/funding.htm 



CERL Contracting Opportunities   http://www.cecer.army.mil/ 
Community of Science (COS) Alert Service   http://www.cos.com/ 
Department of Education Funding Opportunities   http://www.ed.gov/news.html#funding 
FAA Program Solicitation   http://www.asu.faa.gov/faaco/index.cfm 
Grant Advisor Plus   http://www.grantadvisor.com/tgaplus/ 
GrantsNet   http://www.grantsnet.org/ 
H&HS Funding Search   http://www.os.dhhs.gov/grantsnet/grantinfo.htm 
Ingenta  http://www.ingenta.com/ 
NASA Research Announcements for Space Life Sciences   http://peer1.nasaprs.com/peer_review/nra/nra.html 
NEH Programs   http://www.neh.gov/ 
NIH Guide to Program Announcements   http://www.nih.gov/grants/guide/index.html 
NRL Broad Agency Announcements   http://heron.nrl.navy.mil/contracts/home.htm 
NSF Bulletins   http://www.nsf.gov/home/grants/grants_opps.htm 
ONR Research Funding Opportunities   http://www.onr.navy.mil/02/baa/default.htm 
Searle Scholars Program   http://www.searlescholars.net/ 

REGULATORY GROUPS AND REFERENCE MATERIALS 
A-21 – Cost Principles of Educational Institutions A-21 http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a021/a021.h

tml 
A-110 - Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants 
and Agreements With Institutions of Higher Education, 
Hospitals, and Other Non-Profit Organizations 

A-110 http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a110/a110.h
tml 

A-133 - Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations 

A-133 http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a133/a133.h
tml 

American Institute of Certified Public Accounts AICPA http://www.aicpa.org/index.htm 
Cost Accounting Standard Board CASB http://www.gao.gov/casb1.htm/ 
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance CFDA http://www.cfda.gov/ 
Code of Federal Regulations CFR http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/ 
College & University Tax TAX http://www.universitytax.com/ 
Federal Acquisition Regulation FAR http://www.arnet.gov/far/ 
Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB http://www.accounting.rutgers.edu/raw/fasb/ 
Federal Register FR http://fr.cos.com/ 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board GASB http://www.accounting.rutgers.edu/raw/gasb/ 
Government Printing Office GPO http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/ 
General Services Administration GSA http://policyworks.gov/org/main/mt/homepage/mtt/per

diem/perd03d.html 
Immigration and Naturalization Service INS http://www.ins.gov/graphics/index.htm 
Internal Review Board Guidebook IRB http://ohrp.osophs.dhhs.gov/irb/irb_guidebook.htm 
Internal Revenue Service IRS 

IRS Code 

http://www.irs.ustrcas.gov/rod/forms_pubs/ 

http://www.fourmilab.ch/ustax/ustax.html 
Office of Management and Budget OMB http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/ 
Office of Research Integrity ORI http://ori.dhhs.gov/ 
 


